
Page  of 1 5

AGENDA 
EAST KERN HEALTH CARE DISTRICT BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

SPECIAL MEETING 
8101 Bay Ave. CALIFORNIA CITY 

Serving all members of our community with integrity and vision  
to build health and well-being.

APRIL 19, 2022  5:00 pm, via Zoom only
Special Notice  

Teleconference Accessibility  

Pursuant to Executive Order N-29-20 issued by Governor Newsom in response to the COVID-19 outbreak  
and as a precaution to protect both staff, our constituents, and elected officials, the East Kern Health  

Care District will hold its board meeting via teleconference or the most rapid means of communication at  
the time. The public may participate in the teleconference by clicking on the link below:  

 https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81544381187?pwd=Uk16bTZVendnSkdjblFOc3ppajZNQT09

Meeting ID: 815 4438 1187

Passcode:   455636
If you wish to access the meeting by telephone, please dial one of the numbers below, 

enter the meeting ID, and then press # (pound)

Dial by your location
+1 253 215 8782 US (Tacoma)

+1 669 900 6833 US (San Jose)
+1 346 248 7799 US (Houston)
+1 646 558 8656 US (New York)

+1 301 715 8592 US (Washington DC)
+1 312 626 6799 US (Chicago)

Public comments may be made through teleconference when prompted by the President during 
the public comment period. Public comments by also be provided by emailing 
eastkernhealthcaredistrict@gmail.com in advance of or during the meeting.

Please indicate !PUBLIC COMMENTS” in the subject line. 

If you have difficulty connecting to the teleconference line, please call +1 213 640 9335 US 
or email eastkernhealthcaredistrict@gmail.com 

1



Page  of 2 5

1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  

2. CALL TO ORDER 

3. ROLL CALL 

Determination of Quorum 
Director R. Foley

Director R. Macedonio

Director L. Patrick 

Director L. Peralta

Chair K Macedonio


STAFF PRESENT: 

Margaret Barragan -  Office Manager

Penny Farris -  Special Projects

Alex Lemieux - Attorney

Nicole Schenk - Technical Support 

PUBLIC PRESENT: 

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  

Motion ________________________  Seconded ________________________ 

Action ____________________________________________________________ 

5. PUBLIC COMMENTS FOR AGENDA ITEMS 

2



Page  of 3 5

6. CONSENT CALENDAR  
6A: APPROVE WARRANTS:   


a)   Debit card transactions  
b)   Vendor Checks 


6B: APPROVAL OF MINUTES AND REPORTS: 


a)   Approve Regular Meeting Minutes from 4/05/22


APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR


Motion ________________________  Seconded ________________________ 

Action ____________________________________________________________


7. DISTRICT UPDATES 

7A. PRESIDENT’S COMMENTS 

7B: STAFF UPDATES 

Margaret Barragan - Office Manager


Penny Farris - Special Projects 
Report: Cerro Coso Community College


Nicole Schenk - Tech Support 
Director & Staff Bios


8. FACILITIES REPORT - R. MACEDONIO 

9. CONTINUING BUSINESS 

9A: WEBSITE REVIEW - BOARD AND STAFF BIOS 

Motion ________________________  Seconded ________________________ 

Action ____________________________________________________________ 

Pages 12-14

Pages 6-7

Pages 8-11

3



Page  of 4 5

10. NEW BUSINESS 

10A: FIRE DAMAGE 

Motion ________________________  Seconded ________________________ 

Action ____________________________________________________________


10B: TERMINATION OF MONTH-TO-MONTH TENANT LEASE 
 8101 BAY AVE  

Motion ________________________  Seconded ________________________ 

Action ____________________________________________________________


11. CALL FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS:  

Director R. Foley 
Director R. Macedonio 

Director L. Patrick 

Director L. Peralta 

Chair K. Macedonio


12. BOARD MEMBER UPDATES:  
Director R. Foley 
Director R. Macedonio 

Director L. Patrick 
Director L. Peralta 

Chair K. Macedonio 

13. ADJOURNMENT 

Motion ________________________  Seconded ________________________ 

Action ____________________________________________________________


Page 15

Pages 
16-20

4



Page  of 5 5

Next Regular Meeting: 05/03/22 

8101 Bay Ave. California City, CA (HYBRID) 


“Pursuant to Government code section 54954.2(a), any request for a disability-related 
modifications or accommodation, including auxiliary aids or services, that is sought 
in order to participate in this agendized public meeting should be directed to the  
District’s office at (760) 373 - 2804 at least 48 hours prior to said meeting.” 


Date Agenda posted: 4/16/22 

Agenda Posted by:  Karen Macedonio, President 

5



DATE: April 19, 2022 VENDOR PAYMENT LIST

VENDOR MEMO LINE AMOUNT

CHECKS

City of California City - Water 101730.03, 8101 Bay Ave,
$70.00
103347.01, 9300 N Loop,
$321.84

$391.84

California Special Districts
Association

Digitech 14378, 4/15/2022,
emergency service

$231.14

Fire Ace 12353360, Urgent service,
reset fire sprinkler system

$2,916.90

Frontier 760-373-2804-102413-5 $130.24

KJI Plumbing KJ122-38369, 4/12/2022,
9300 N Loop

$925.00

Mobile Modular

Mojave Desert News Employment Ad, 55514,
4/14/2022

$27.00

Nigro & Nigro

Olivarez Madruga Lemieux
O’Neill

Senior Citizen Association of
California City

592302, March 21, 2022
January, 2022, $250
February, 2022, $250
March, 2022, $250

$750.00

Sharper Landscaping 6109, 04/01/2022 $340.00

So Calif Edison 700487827592
9300 N Loop, $302.94
8100 Aspen Mall, $122.80
8100 Aspen Mall #B, 69.57

$608.67

6-A 6



Restore QB 4/5 crdt, $113.36

Southern California Gas Co 117-812-8969-6, 8100 Aspen
Mall

$213.69

T Winn Maintenance 331165, 04-10-2022, Bay Ave
door, $100.00
331164, April 2022 service,
$200

$300.00

Waste Management 11-36667-23001 to
3/31/2022

$515.91

Checks 12, Total $7350.39

AUTOMATIC DEBITS

T-Mobile

Zoom

AUTOMATIC TOTAL $ -0-

DEBIT CARD

South Street Digital Vectored Logo, Quotation
4018, 4/18/2022

$52.29

DEBIT CARD TOTAL $52.29

6-A 7



SUMMARY OF PROCEEDINGS  
BOARD OF DIRECTORS - EAST KERN HEALTH CARE DISTRICT


 8101 Bay Ave. CALIFORNIA CITY

 Regular Meeting Minutes 
April 5, 2022 5:00pm

NOTE: The vote is displayed in bold below each item. For example, Macedonio - 
Patrick denotes Director Macedonio made the motion and Director Parick seconded 

the motion.


1. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE 

2. CALL TO ORDER : 5:00 pm

3. ROLL CALL 
Directors Present: R. Foley, R. Macedonio, L. Patrick, L. Peralta, K. 
Macedonio  
All Directors present

STAFF PRESENT 
Margaret Barragan - Office Manager

Penny Farris - Special Projects

Alex Lemieux - Attorney

Nicole Schenk - Tech Support

PUBLIC PRESENT

None

4. APPROVAL OF AGENDA  
5 - 0 
L. Peralta - R. Macedonio 

Roll Call Vote:

R. Foley, R. Macedonio, L. Patrick, L. Peralta, K. Macedonio 


5. PUBLIC COMMENT FOR AGENDA ITEMS 
None

Page  of 1 46-B 8



6. APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 
5-0 
R. Foley - R. Macedonio 

Roll Call Vote:

R. Foley, R. Macedonio, L. Patrick, L. Peralta, K. Macedonio

7. COMMITEE REPORTS

7A.  PRESIDENT’S COMMENTS 
Gave comments re: Fire Chief completed Ultrasound Course and updates 

re: Ultrasound equipment being deployed in the field, gave feedback to

 L. Peralta re: possible newspaper (Mojave Desert News) article based on 
Ultrasound information.

7B. STAFF UPDATES

Margaret Barragan - Office Manager 
Gave update re: Adobe, Microsoft, fireproof cabinet and files that might go in it 
(Rubi will give guidance for this topic), electronic vs. printed packets. using 
personal vehicles for EKHCD business, Computer purchase for office and media 
room.


Penny Farris - Special Projects 
Gave update re: file history, Indexing schedule


Nicole Schenk - Tech Support 
Gave update re: training manual and index, website updates, Director bios


8. FACILITIES REPORT - Director R. Macedonio 
Gave update re: Arborists coming in early May, stated that contractor would give 
a quote for repairs at N. Loop


9. CONTINUING BUSINESS

9A:  REPAIR AND IMPROVEMENTS AT 9300 N. LOOP  
K. Macedonio gave comments and information re: West Point plumbing issues, 
repairs, condition of rooms, dimensions and features of rented spaces.

9B: WEBSITE REVIEW 
Director Bio information requested to be in compliance with requirements of 
website according to SDLF. 

9C:  LUPUS AWARENESS WALK  
(Discussion only-No action)


More information will be presented at upcoming meeting.


Page  of 2 46-B 9



10. NEW BUSINESS 

10A: DISTRICTING REQUIREMENTS, LEGISLATIVE REPRESENTATIVES, 
APRIL 1, 2020 CENSUS 

A. Lemieux gave information re: new district area and how it might affect EKHCD. 

10B: “GOOD GOVERNANCE” SDLF AND CSDA TRAININGS AND 
REQUIREMENTS 
K. Macedonio proposed that the Board work on obtaining District of Distinction 
Certification from SDLF/CSDA.


5 - 0 
R. Foley - L. Patrick 

Roll Call Vote:

R. Foley, R. Macedonio, L. Patrick, L. Peralta, K. Macedonio


11. NON-ACTION ITEMS
8101 BAY AVE, BUILDING USE: 
Community Cleanup - Storing 35 unused Sharps Containers 

Cal City Police Dept. Storing 10 cots for preparedness of community disasters.

22 Covid home test kits, 2 tests per kit. 

12. CALL FOR FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 

Director R. Foley 
Item: Bridge for Hope to be added to Agenda for May 2 meeting.


Director R. Macedonio

None


Director L. Patrick 
Lupus Walk-Will present more info at next meeting 

Director L. Peralta 
None


Chair K. Macedonio 
SDLF/CSDA Certification/Training list


Page  of 3 46-B 10



13.

BOARD MEMBER UPDATES:  

Director R. Foley 

Director R. Macedonio 

Director L. Patrick 

Director L. Peralta


Chair K. Macedonio 
Gave updates re: landscaping, sign for the building and sign for the door.


14. ADJOURNMENT
5,0
R. Macedonio - L. Patrick
Action: R. Foley, R. Macedonio, L. Patrick, L. Peralta, K. Macedonio

(by un-objected unanimous consent)


Meeting Adjourned at 6:41 pm

Minutes adopted on:                                   /                      /

Secretary’s Signature:

President’s Signature:

Page  of 4 46-B 11



7-A 12



7-A 13



East Kern Health Care, a Special District government agency, is seeking a highly 
motivated individual to fill a part-time staff position in our office. Will at the direction of 
the Board of Directors, and include receptionist duties, telephone support, and various 
administrative duties to ensure effective functioning of the District.  Attendance at all 
District meetings will be required.  Please email inquiries and letters of interest to 
pennyf@eckhd.org or mail to P O Box 2546, California City, CA 93504. 

7-A 14



10-A 15



10-B 16



10-B 17



10-B 18



10-B 19



10-B 20


